Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 6:23 PM
To: 'Eric W. Garcia'

Subject: RE: Workplan Addenda

Eric,

| have no objection to the installation of a temporary well in an attempt to improve groundwater sample quality.
Therefore, you may proceed with implementation.

However, this is based upon a cursory review of limited information and is not an indication that this is the only scope of
work needed to complete site characterization. ACEH may request additional work upon review of all data collected and
presented in a complete report.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Eric W. Garcia [mailto:ericgarcia@guestgsm.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 1:53 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Workplan Addenda

Importance: High

HiJerry,

Thank you for taking my call earlier today. As | indicated in our phone conversation, the attached analytical data
indicated that the groundwater grab sample (SP.01W) collected from soil probe location SP.01 had concentrations of
TPH-D and TPH-MO at 5,500 and 29,000 pg/L, respectively. Site conditions (saturated gravel base) may have contributed
to contaminating the grab sample collected with oil impacted surface water. It is our opinion that the collected sample
does not adequately characterize local groundwater conditions and that a more representative groundwater sample
should be collected. Our recommendation would be to return to the Site and install a temporary groundwater
monitoring well, using a pre-pack monitoring well and appropriate surface/sanitary seals. Once installed we would
surge/develop, allow the well to equilibrate, then purge and sample the well. The groundwater sample collected will be
analyzed consistent with the previously approved workplan (TPH-G, TPH-D, TPH-MO, and VOC's). Please review the
attached data and let us know if you concur with this proposed workplan addenda. Thank you for your time and
assistance with this project.

Best Regards,

Eric W. Garcia, CEG, CHG
Principal Geologist

Quest GeoSystems Management, Inc.
11275 Sunrise Gold Circle, Suite R

Rancho Cordova, CA 95742-6561

(800) 807-3523 Toll Free « (925) 756-1227 Fax

(925) 756-1210 Direct » (925) 323-7498 Cell




EMAIL: ericgarcia@guestgsm.com

ATTENTION: The content of this email may contain protected or privileged information of Quest GSM and/or its client. It is intended for the use of the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative, then this is notice to you that dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this document is prohibited. If this document was received in error, please call us at once and destroy this document.

From: main@mccampbell.com [mailto:main@mccampbell.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 1:03 PM

To: eric.garcia@questgsm.com

Subject: Analytical Report for Project: #G03062012-01; Byron Power Company [MAl WO#: 1206084]

Eric,

Attached is your final, certified analytical report. If an EDD (EDF for GeoTracker, "WriteOn", Excel format,
etc.) has been requested, this file will follow as an attachment in a separate email within one week. Thank you
for choosing MAI for your analytical needs.

Best regards,

Lawa Redniguey
McCampbell Analytical, Inc.
Ph: 925-252-9262

Fx: 925-252-9269
www.mccampbell.com

This message and or data is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and delete this
message from your email. Thank You.



